M Gmall Adam Wilson <adam@severncompliance.co.uk>

RE: Gap waste permit application ref EPR/LB3206SJ/A001 - CIWM Registration HROC6

2 messages

Conlon, Catherine <Catherine.Conlon@environment-agency.gov.uk>
To: Keith Bodinnar <Keith.Bodinnar@gap-group.co.uk>
Cc: Adam Wilson <adam@severncompliance.co.uk>

Thanks Keith — that’s great
I'm hoping that | can get the draft permit out to you at least by the end of next week.

Kind regards
Cath

From: Keith Bodinnar <Keith.Bodinnar@gap-group.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 10:28 AM

To: Conlon, Catherine <Catherine.Conlon@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Gap waste permit application ref EPR/LB3206SJ/A001 - CIWM Registration HROC6

Good morning, Cath,

Would the attached note be acceptable or do you need anything further form us?

Thanks

Keith

Keith Bodinnar
Head of Environmental Licensing
GAP Group Ltd, 12 Pinfold Road, Thurmaston, LE4 8AS

M: 07921 288 713
E: Keith.Bodinnar@gap-group.co.uk

W:www.gap-group.co.uk
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GAP GROUP LIMITED. Registered Number: 00198823 Registered Address: Blenheim Place, Dunston Industrial Estate, Gateshead, Tyne and Wear, NE11 9HF. This e-
mail (including any is i for the stated above only and may contain confidential information protected by law. You are hereby notified
that any unauthorised reading, disclosure, copying or distribution of this e-mail, or use of information contained herein, is strictly prohibited and may violate rights to
proprietary information. If you are not an intended recipient, please return this e-mail to the sender and delete it inmediately hereafter.

From: Conlon, Catherine <Catherine.Conlon@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 September 2023 11:00

To: Keith Bodinnar <Keith.Bodinnar@gap-group.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Gap waste permit application ref EPR/LB3206SJ/A001

Hi Keith

That's fine — | only need an email to confirm it, it doesn’t need to be a formal certificate or anything.
Thanks

Cath

From: Keith Bodinnar <Keith.Bodinnar@gap-group.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 3:53 PM

To: Conlon, Catherine <Catherine.Conlon@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Adam Wilson <adam@severncompliance.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Gap waste permit application ref EPR/LB3206SJ/A001



Hi Cath,

We have checked with our training, L&D team, all forms have been duly presented in readiness for Matthew to attend the first training day on 14t September 23 for the HROC6, we hav
certificate and as soon as this has been sent over to GAP we will send you a copy of the same for your files, hopefully it will be forthcoming very soon.

Thanks

Keith

Keith Bodinnar
Head of Environmental Licensing
GAP Group Ltd, 12 Pinfold Road, Thurmaston, LE4 8AS

M: 07921 288 713
E: Keith.Bodinnar@gap-group.co.uk

W:www.gap-group.co.uk
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GAP GROUP LIMITED. Registered Number: 00198823 Registered Address: Blenheim Place, Dunston Industrial Estate, Gateshead, Tyne and Wear, NE11 9HF. This e-
mail (i ing any is il for the (s) stated above only and may contain confidential information protected by law. You are hereby notified
that any unauthorised reading, disclosure, copying or distribution of this e-mail, or use of information contained herein, is strictly prohibited and may violate rights to
proprietary information. If you are not an intended recipient, please return this e-mail to the sender and delete it inmediately hereafter.

From: Conlon, Catherine <Catherine.Conlon@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 September 2023 09:34

To: Keith Bodinnar <Keith.Bodinnar@gap-group.co.uk>

Cc: Adam Wilson <adam@severncompliance.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Gap waste permit application ref EPR/LB3206SJ/A001

Good morning Keith

Hope all is well

Has Matthew Commons been able to sign up for the HROC6 course yet?
Kind regards

Cath

From: Keith Bodinnar <Keith.Bodinnar@gap-group.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 9:42 AM

To: Conlon, Catherine <Catherine.Conlon@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Adam Wilson <adam@severncompliance.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Gap waste permit application ref EPR/LB3206SJ/A001

Good morning, Cath,

Thanks for updating us on progress of our application, please see the attached EPOC certificate for Matthew Commons, we have discussed the HROC6 course with the CIWM and Matt

he returns from annual leave next week, the HROC6 course provider Worldwide Waste Wise currently have vacancies for a start date of 14th September 23, as soon as this is booked a
copy of his enrolment documents.



Mandatory Units

The learner must choose all of the units from the following group:

Ofqual Code | Title Level Code

A/S08/0756 Maintain health and safety in the waste and 4 0Cs01
resource industry

F/508/0757 Ma.nag.e the environmental impact of work " ocsoz
activities

F/508/0760 | Mi2nage the movement, sorting and storage of " 0Cs05
waste

R/S08/0861 Cor}tm\ work activities on a waste management 4 0Cs06
facility

K/508/0882 Identify and |mplem§n! improvements to waste " ocs07
management operations

M/508/0883 Con(m} maintenance and other engineering 4 0Cs08
operations

T/508/0884 Procedural compliance 4 0Cs09

A/508/0885 Manage and maintain systems for responding to 4 0Cs10
emergencies

F/508/0886 Manage the reception of hazardous waste 4 0CS11

V/s08/007g | Manage transfer and disposal from hazardous B T
waste treatment and recovery operations

H/508/0993 Manage site operations for the treatment of N oSz

waste

y/s08/0a7a | Manage an inspection visicat your site from A ofsts

regulatory bodies

If you require any further information please let us know.

Thanks

Keith

Keith Bodinnar
Head of Environmental Licensing
GAP Group Ltd, 12 Pinfold Road, Thurmaston, LE4 8AS

M: 07921 288 713
E: Keith.Bodinnar@gap-group.co.uk

W:www.gap-group.co.uk
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From: Conlon, Catherine <Catherine.Conlon@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 August 2023 12:46

To: Keith Bodinnar <Keith.Bodinnar@gap-group.co.uk>

Cc: Adam Wilson <adam@severncompliance.co.uk>

Subject: Gap waste permit application ref EPR/LB3206SJ/A001

Good afternoon Keith and Adam

I hope you've both been well since our last communications.

The draft permit is being written up and going through peer review checks. These should be completed in the next few weeks.

How are you getting on with signing up for the technical competence?

Kind regards
Cath
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Keith Bodinnar <Keith.Bodinnar@gap-group.co.uk> Thu, Sep 7, 2023 at 12:22 PM
To: "Conlon, Catherine" <Catherine.Conlon@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Adam Wilson <adam@severncompliance.co.uk>

Hi Cath,

Thanks for the further update. | will be on annual leave from gth returning on Monday 25th September so we will hopefully pick this up when | return.

[Quoted text hidden]



